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A BRIEF DEVELOPMENTAL
HISTORY OF THE COLEEG]

Fuijian Agricultural College (FAC) derived from the former Agricultural College of Fukien Christian University (FCU)
and the Fukien Provincial Agricultural College.

FCU was one of the thirteen christian universities established by the foreign missionaries in China. For the need
at that time, Agronomy and Agricultural Economics departments were offered in 1936 to admit registrations.
Then another Horticultural Department was founded in the autumn of 1940 to fulfill the requirement of an asgricul-
tural college. With further addition of an Agricultural Education Department, the college consisted of four depart-
ments. However, it was until the spring of 1942 that Agricultural College of FCU was formally inaugurated. The
college and university were situated at Kuiai, a small village on the eastern side of Fuzhou Min River. During the
second world war, all colleges of the university were compelled to move to the inland town of Shaowu.-But after
the war the college returned to Fuzhou again in 1946.

The Provincial Agricultural College was founded in the summer of 1940. Seven departments such as Agronomy,
Horticulture, Forestry, Agricultural Economics, Soil Chemistry, Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Science, and Plant
Pathology were established one by one. At first, the college was built in the Huangli town of Yongan County. Soon
after the spring of 1946, the college transferred to the Zhangban town of Fuzhou and thentothe Zhong shan Road
of Fuzhou.

After liberation, FCU and Hwanan Girls' College united to form Fuzhou University in 1951. FCU Agricultural Col- |
lege was under the administration of Fuzhou University. While the Provincial Agricultural College became a college
of the Amoy University known as Agricultural College of Amoy University.

By August, 1952, the two newly organized agricultural colleges of the province united to form Fuijian Agricultural
College. Only three departments, including Agronomy, Horticulture, and Forestry were then established in the old
campus of FCU. The college had a faculty of not over 200 persons and about 400 students at that time.

In 1958 the college moved to the new campus of Meifeng. on the western suburb of FuzhouCity. The Department
of Forestry formed a new forestry college, and a branch of subtropical college was also established in Zhangzhou.
Four new departments such as Animal Husbandry and Veterinary Science, Agricultural Engineering, Soil Chemistry
and Plant Protection were established. By 1962 specializations such as Agrophysics and Apiculture (the first ever
found in our country) were created. Graduate students and students of corresponding school were also admitted
to the college.
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Up to 1965, FAC had 6 departments. 10 specializations. The college had a faculty of 800 persons, over
one thousand three hundred students. The technical equipments had a total value of over ¥1500000. The college
library had 170000 volumes on shelf. The college campus was as large as over 1500mu. The buildings reached an
area about 70000 sq m.Together with the equipments of research and teaching. the college became a modern
institute of higher learnins.

The ten years of Cultural Revolution compelled the college to disorganize. By 1972 the college reorganized with
the forestry college to become Fuijian University of Agriculture and Forestry in Xigin of Nanping city. In 1975,
the two colleges divided and FAC established her campus in Jingdong, Sanming and Yangfang, Shaxian.

Beginning from 1978, with the good development of national economical construction, FAC aside from the reco-
very of old specializations and departments, new departments such as Apiculture and Food Engineering were es-
tablished. Students of various specialization,post graduatestudents and corresponding students were admitted. A
new modern college campus was constructed in Jinshan, Fuzhou city suburb in 1980. The construction ended in
1986. All students from the separated college sites reunioned in Fuzhou. A few post graduate students working
for doctorate degrees were also admitted to the college.

The college has 9 departments of 16 specializations and 16 research laboratories. The students are trained
to become good experts in all branches of agricultural science. A small portion of them are candidates of master
and doctorate degrees. Corresponding schools, short courses in special subjects for cadres and teachers, self
taught schools and other educational training for grown up people are offered. The college is responsible for about
a hundred research problems in agricultural science annually. The number of all these students resided in the cam-
pus is over three thousand every year. Among them more than 2500 are post graduates, college students, and
short course training students. The college has a faculty of 1800 persons. Among them over 120 are professors
and associate professors. The library on shelf maintains books over 600000 volumes. The laboratory equipments
give a total value of over ¥6000000. The campus is about 2000 mu( ca. 130 hectares). The total college building
area is 130000 sa m. Teaching and research facilities, experimental stations are well laid. The number of students
graduated from FAC was about 13000.

For over half a century of struggle, the college gradually becomes a comprehensive agricultural university of ag-
ronomy, agrotechnics. and agricultural managements. Such will fairly suit the need of modern agriculture in the
construction of a modern China. We expect the college will contribute much for the development of science technolo-
gy and the promotion of human welfare.
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A List of Deans or Responsible
Personals for the Development
of FAC

Agricultural College of Fuijian Christian Uni-

versity (1936—1951)

Autumn of 1940 to Mar. 1942 Chen X. L.
Mar. 1942 to Mar. 1947 Chen X. L.

Mar. 1947 to April 1951 Li L. R.
Agricultural College of Fuzhou University
(1951—1952)

April 1951 to Aug. 1952 Li L.R.

Fuijian Provincial Agricultural College (1940—
1951)

June 1940 to June 1944 Yan J. X.

June 1944 to Aug. 1948 Zhou Z.

Aug. 1948 toFeb. 1949 Fu Z. K.
Feb.1949 to June 1951 LingL. Q.

S ek, e RE RSk TEoae o R
Asricultural College of Amoy University
(1951—1952)

June 1951 to Aug. 1952 Huang N.

Fujian Agricultural College ( 1952—1969 )
Aug. 1952 to Feb. 1955 Jiang Y. Z.
(Chairman of Union Com. )

Feb. 1955 to Oct. 1956 Jiang Y. Z.

Oct. 1956 to Dec. 1956 Guo S.Y.

Dec. 1956 to 1969 Li L. R.

* * ES * * * * *K * *
Fujian Agriculture and Forestry University
(1972—1975)

Aug. 1974 to May 1975 Zhang G. X.

( Chairman of Central Com. )

Fuijian Agricultural College ( 1975— )
May 1975 to Feb. 1978 Yang H.L.

Dec. 1979 to now

Dec. 1983 to now Wu Z.F.

LiL. R. (Honorary Dean)
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FAC is situated at the northern end of Nan-
tai island. Fuzhou. Min River flows on the
east. WulongRiver glides along smoothly on
the west. Mt. Miaofeng lies on the south.
Mt. Ai and old Huaian Town stays side
by side on the north. The well known old
Jinshan temple stands on the south eastern
corner of the campus.

The lovely tranquil campus is surrounded
with flowing rivers and endless mountains.
The land is flourished with trees and flowers
with birds singing and flying in them. At the
bottom of the mountains scattered with
fish pools, farm lands and buildings. It is a
place of delightful resort for any visitor that
ever comes. "

The campus has an area about 2000 mu
( ca. 130 ha. ). With various topographical
built up, teaching blocks, dormitory blocks,
faculty residential block, research and ex-
perimental stations, factories blocks, pro-
fessor residential blocks, training school
block scatter among the campus. The total
utilizable building area is above 130000 sa m.
A football ground is surrounded by 400 me-
ters tracks. The assembly hall is big ernotigh
for 1700 audiences. A hilly elegant botani-
cal garden is also constructed.
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